Center for Judicial Accountabili:z, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 2:32 PM

To: 'dppd@westchestergov.com'

Subject: Westchester County Board of Ethics --and its 9:30 am meeting, tomorrow
Attachments: 11-22-17-foil-to-bass-ethics-board.pdf; ethics-board-9-16-14-bol-newsroom.pdf

TO: Assistant County Attorney David Polizzi

As discussed on Monday, December 4™, here’s my November 22" FOIL request pertaining the Westchester County
Board of Ethics. Only afterward did | discover the VIDEO of the Appointment Committee’s September 15, 2014 meeting,
at which the chief deputy county attorney was present with County Executive Astorino’s chief of

staff: http://westchestercountyny.igm2.com/Citizens/SplitView.aspx?Mode=Video&Meeting|D=3326&Format=Minutes,
revealing a different and even more shocking story than the Appointment Committee’s attached September 16, 2014
newsroom release, which is all | had when | wrote the FOIL request.

| cannot recall where you stated that tomorrow’s 9:30 am County Board of Ethics meeting would be held. Please advise.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Citizen-Taxpayer

& Director/Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200




